From: John Witteman

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; tsd@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: David Frenette

Subject: Water Licence 2BE-MEP0813: Amendment for 299 m3/day water use
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2011 7:20:52 AM

Phyllis & Dave...there has been considerable discussion within AEM on the location of the future
MEL east exploration camp under Water Licence 2BE-MEP0813. The net sum of all the discussions
is that the location of the camp will not change from its present location on Atulik Lake.

Comaplex dismantled the larger part of the camp in early 2010. The same Weather Haven tents
and/or others from the Meliadine camp will be pressed into service. Pacto toilets will be used as
no BIODISK sewage treatment system will be installed. A small incinerator will be added to the
Discovery camp to burn kitchen, sewage and household waste.

Fuel will not be stored in 205 litre barrels as earlier; instead 3 x 85,000 litre double walled tanks
will be delivered to the site over the coming winter road. There may be a few barrels of gasoline

for Skidoos and small motors, and these will have secondary containment.

Earlier | asked you to hold off finalizing the amendment but it can proceed as is save one small

change. Of the 299 m3/day of water use, 10 m3/day will be used for camp purposes.
Should you need more information on the Discovery camp, let me know.
Hope you both had a good summer.

Regards,
John
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